From: Simon Adams

Sent: 01 August 2024 09:37

To: Licensing

Subject: 058623 - Freshwell Camping
Attachments: 058623 - Freshwell Camping.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside North Devon Council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Morning,

Please find my representation attached

Regards
Simon Adams

Woodstock Windows Ltd

www.woodstockwindows.co.uk/

UK registered company: 2023169 VAT Reg No.: 441232492 The information included in this e-
mail is of a confidential nature and is intended only for the addressee. If you are not the intended
addressee, any disclosure, copying or distribution by you is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Disclosure to any party other than the addressee, whether inadvertent or otherwise is not intended
to waive privilege or confidentiality. We cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained
as a result of software viruses. It is your responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is
necessary before opening any attachment.
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*Which of the four licensing objectives
does your representation relate to?

Please detail the evidence supporting your
representation. Or the reason for your representation,
use separate sheets if necessary
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To protect children from harm
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I/We fully understand that this Representation will be made available to the applicant and included
in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are publically accessible documents, and any

subsequent appeal court proceedings. See NOTES for further information.
Date™: QIfo&/2 <
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